

Mega Goal Worksheets الثاني الثاني أوراق عمل الصف الثاني

1. Grammar

1. Circle the correct answer:

1- It you sleep early.

a- is that necessary b- necessary that is ~~c- is necessary that~~ d- necessary

2- If you cook an egg in the microwave , it

a) explode b) exploding ~~c) explodes~~ d) exploded

3- You go to school tomorrow. It's a day off.

a- have to b- must ~~c- needn't~~ d- need to

4- The manager insisted that he late.

~~a) work~~ b) working c) worked d) works

5- Ali to create less trash whenever he goes.

a- suggests b- keeps ~~c- learns~~ d- enjoys

6- If it rains, I an umbrella.

a- will taking ~~b- will take~~ c- taking d- took

7- You will go to the bank , you ?

a) aren't ~~b) won't~~ c) hasn't d) didn't

8- Yesterday, Adnan bought a cap

a- red, nice, small ~~b- nice, small, red~~ c- red, small, nice d- small, nice, red

9- There was for everybody.

a- cake enough b- cake too ~~c- enough cake~~ d- too cake

10- My father is too tired. He ten kilometers.

a- has walk ~~b- have walked~~ c- have walking d- has walked

11- sports is common from the Olympic Games.

- a- To dropping b- Drop ~~c- Dropping~~ d- Dropping to

12- I have been learning how to ski six months .

- ~~a- for~~ b) since c) ago d) on

13 – I want you to the dish .

- a - cleaning ~~b) clean~~ c- cleaned d- cleans

14 – I'd like you to this medicine .

- a -takes b- taken ~~c) take~~ d-took

15-I prefer organic food .

- a - eat ~~b) eating~~ c to eats d-ate

2-Rewrite the sentence by inserting:

1- You are talking loudly Everyone can hear you. Use (too / ~~enough~~)

2- She can't reach the shelf . She is short. Use (~~too~~ / enough)

3-Sara is quiet and Jinan is quiet, too. Use (as _ as)

Sara is as quiet as Jinan.

4-⁵will you? / ⁴go to the party / won't / You / on Sunday. (Rearrange the tag question)

You won't go to the party, will you?

5- I hate to studying . (correct the underlined word)

I hate studying.

6- I want to watched TV . (correct the underlined word)

I want to watch TV.

2-Vocabulary

1-Fill the blanks with the suitable words from the box :

originate(ed) - worn - allergens - trash - sacrifice

- 1) The flavorists avoid using^{allergens}..... that cause reactions in some people.
- 2) I'm looking for a/an^{trash}..... can for throwing this garbage.
- 3) I will replace the^{worn}....., wooden closet with a brand-new one.
- 4) The Olympic Games^{originated}..... in Greece in 776 B.C.E

²shelter / ¹Organic / ⁴mortar / ³revived

- 1-.....^{Organic}..... food is produced entirely without chemicals .
- 2- We used the trees for^{shelter}..... during the storm .
- 3- The new museum has^{revived}..... tourism in our city.
- 4- Some houses are built from bricks and^{mortar}.....

³poverty - ⁴marathon - ¹aroma - ²atmosphere

- 1-The^{aroma}..... of fresh baked bread in the kitchen is making my mouth water
- 2-The museum has a quiet and peaceful^{atmosphere}.....
- 3-People who live in^{poverty}..... often have no food and shelter .
- 4-Thousands of runners participate in the^{marathon}..... every year.

2-Choose the correct meaning :

1-To take off means

(to stay / to leave)

2. To conserve means

(to save something) / to waste something)

3. The atmosphere means

(the mood of a place / the location of a place)

4. Ready means

(up for / late for)

5. “ Cool ! means

(bad / great)

6. “ In no time “ means

(very quickly) / very slowly)

7-I am in a bind , my friend. In a bind means

(in a difficult situation) in an easy situation)

8-That is a lame excuse . A lame means

(good / bad)

9- To revived means

(to refresh) / to destroy)

10- To live off means

(live away / live in)

3-Reading Comprehension

Read the following text, and then answer the questions below:

Getting to the top of your chosen sport takes skill, determination and lots of practice. Although he is still only 14, Jamal Ali, a young footballer, is well on his way to being a sporting superstar. He plays a lot of different sports, but football is the sport which he loves the most. As a child in Riyadh, he always went with his father to watch al-Hilal. When they became Asian champions in 2019, it was the happiest day of Jamal's life. Of course, he used to dream of playing for them. At the time, he was only playing for fun until he started secondary school that he began to take it more seriously. He was made captain of the school team. 'What is his ultimate ambition?' 'No questions, it would be great to play for the Saudi national team', Jamal said. Jamal's PE teacher at school realized that he was something special and it was obvious that he was much better than everyone else in the class. 'It was important to encourage him and do everything possible to help him achieve his ambitions and he could possibly be', teacher said. Jamal's father is delighted with his son's talent and success. He said, 'It would be wonderful to see him playing for al-Hilal, or even for the Saudi national team,'. Luckily, Jamal is a sensible boy who knows what's important in life and he doesn't forget about the real world because of his dreams.

1) During Jamal's life, what was his happiest day?

When the Al-Hilal was the 2019 Asian Champion.

2) What is Jamal's future dream?

He dreamed of playing for Al-Hilal.

3) Choose the correct answer :

1. The word that means " a strong wish to achieve something " is _____.

a) ambition b. practice c. talent d. skill

2. The underlined pronoun " he " refers to _____.

a. PE teacher b. al-Hilal c. Jamal d. father

4) Put (T) for true sentences or (F) for false ones:

1. Jamal's father is unhappy with his son's success. [F]

2. Jamal's PE Teacher believes in Jamal's ability. [T]

- Read the passage and answer the questions below:

The Eiffel Tower is one of the most famous building in the world. It is a 324m high structure in France. When the French built it, the Eiffel Tower was the tallest building in the world. The tower got its name from its designer, Gustave Eiffel, and it was built, from 1887 to 1889. The tower was opened to the public on 6 May 1889. Today, it is one of the most recognizable memorial in Europe, one that can be compared to the Statue of Liberty in New York, and the Big Ben in London. It is very popular with millions of tourists who visit it every year. You can even find smaller copies of the structure in many cities around the world.

A) Choose the correct answers:

1- The Eiffel Tower is in

c) Italy

b) America

(a) France

2- The Eiffel Tower is a

c) 342 m high

(b) 324m high

a) 234 m high

B) Put (T) or (F) in front of each sentence:

1- When the French built it, the Eiffel Tower was the tallest building in the world. (T)

2- No one can visit The Tower. (F)

C) Answer the following questions:

1- Who was the designer of The Eiffel Tower?

Gustave Eiffel

2- When was the Tower opened to the public?

on 6 May 1889